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White, John

Q) N puf\f
To: Katie Harvey ! ___Code A

Subject: RE: Timing update: Dr Barton's GMC hearing (facts)

Hil
Many thanks for letting me know

Best wishes

From: Katie Harvey ( Code A
Sent: 19 August 2009 17:05
Subject: Timing update: Dr Barton's GMC hearing (facts)

Good afternoon,

| can confirm that the Panel considering the case of Dr Jane Barton expects to resume in
public tomorrow morning at 10:00. The Panel will deal with a preliminary matter before
the determination on the facts is announced at about 10:30, all being well.

If you have any questions in the mean time, please do give me a call.

Best wishes,

Katie Harvey

Media Officer

General Medical Council

350 Euston Road

London NW1 3JN

0207 189 5429 / 5444 (out of hours)

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain
privileged or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email
and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent.

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit,
store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then
immediately delete it.
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